November 6, 1957

We Co Walch

Box 1392

Artesia, New Maxico
Dear Sirs

I am writing you in regard to your well #4,MRY
State in Unit C-of Sec. 35-175-28E,

We have not received anny froms on this well
except C-101 Jebite of Intention to Drill and C-128
Well Plat.

We need C-103 on eash string of pipe you ran
also C-1Q8 Well Log.

Flease give this your prompt attention and
submit the forms to this office,

Yours very trmily,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

H. LQ ]
Supervisor, District No., 2

MLA/jn
CC 041 Conservation Comsission,Santa Fe,






